

AUDREY LEMAY

ABOUT ME

I am a student in game design and I would love to get an internship to further my professional skills in the industry. My different experiences made me a multidisciplinary person with a sense for detail.

CONTACT

Phone 514-715-2271
Email audreyrose.lb@live.fr
Portfolio audreylemay.com

SOFTWARES AND LANGUAGES

- Proficiency



Unity



C#



Twine



HTML/CSS



Photoshop



Illustrator



Premiere



Microsoft Office

- Good knowledge



Unreal



Blender



Maya

INTERESTS



Games



Art



Cinema



Music

EDUCATION

- 2020 - 2023 **Université du Québec en Abitibi-Témiscamingue**
Bachelor in game design
- 2015- 2018 **Collège de Maisonneuve**
Diploma in Multimedia
- 2014- 2015 **Collège de Maisonneuve**
Humanities

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- AUG. - SEPT. 2021 **Starbucks • Barista**
- Learning multiple recipes.
 - Teamwork and constant communication.
- 2018 - 2020 **Corus Entertainment • Multimedia Coordinator**
- Web platform management.
 - Graphic design of multiple marketing elements.
 - Web design in HTML and CSS.
 - Working in collaboration with multiple departments, some that are outside of Quebec.
- 2018 **Nanomox • Intern - Web integrator**
- Work in collaboration with the design team and the back-end team.
 - User interface design.
- SUMMER 2016- 2017 **Juste For Laughs • Service agent**
- Customer service
 - Management of a small team of 4 to 5 people on a festival site.

SKILLS

- Communication
- Patience
- Autonomy
- Creativity
- Problem solving
- Team player
- Multidisciplinary
- Fast learner

SPOKEN AND WRITTEN LANGUAGES

- French and English

AUDREY LEMAY

À PROPOS

Je suis étudiante en design de jeux vidéo et j'aimerais obtenir un poste de stagiaire pour développer mes compétences professionnelles dans l'industrie. Mes différentes expériences font de moi une personne multidisciplinaire avec un sens du détail.

CONTACT

Téléphone 514-715-2271
Email audreyrose.lb@live.fr
Portfolio audreylemay.com

LOGICIELS ET LANGAGES

- Bonne maîtrise



Unity



C#



Twine



HTML/CSS



Photoshop



Illustrator



Premiere



Microsoft Office

- Connaissances



Unreal



Blender



Maya

INTÉRÊTS



Jeux



Art



Cinéma



Musique

ÉDUCATION

2020 - 2023 **Université du Québec en Abitibi-Témiscamingue**
BAC en création de jeux vidéo - profil design

2015-2018 **Collège de Maisonneuve**
DEC en Intégration Multimédia

2014-2015 **Collège de Maisonneuve**
Sciences humaines

EXPÉRIENCE PROFESSIONNELLE

AOÛT - SEPT 2021 **Starbucks • Barista**

- Apprentissage de multiples recettes.
- Travail d'équipe et communication constante.

2018 - 2020 **Corus Entertainment • Coordinatrice Multimédia**

- Gestion de plateformes web.
- Design graphique d'éléments marketing.
- Design web en HTML et CSS.
- Travailler en collaboration avec plusieurs départements dont certaines équipes hors-Québec.

2018 **Nanomox • Stagiaire - Intégratrice web**

- Travailler en collaboration avec l'équipe de design et l'équipe «back-end».
- Design d'interfaces web.

ÉTÉ 2016-2017 **Juste Pour Rire • Agent d'entretien**

- Service à la clientèle
- Gestion d'une équipe de 4 à 5 personnes sur un site de festival

COMPÉTENCES

- Communication
- Autonomie
- Résolution de problème
- Multidisciplinaire
- Patience
- Créativité
- Esprit d'équipe
- Facilité d'apprentissage

LANGUES PARLÉES ET ÉCRITES

- Français et Anglais